



**CONFIDENTIAL
CHILD ON CHILD ASSESSMENT**

Case Name	Intake Number	Intake Sub-Type	County
Date/Time Intake Received		Protective Investigator	
Date/Time Referral Closed		Protective Investigator Supervisor	

I. Participant(s)

Name	DOB	Age	Gender	Race	Role(s)
------	-----	-----	--------	------	---------

II. C.O.C. Factors

A. Offense Characteristics

#	Safety Factor	Response
1.	Victim is substantially younger than offender	
2.	Victim is known to offender	
3.	Use of coercion	
4.	Use of violence	
5.	Use of bribes by offender	
6.	Elements of secrecy involved	
7.	Multiple victims	
8.	History of non-sexual aggravated assault	
9.	Number of incidents	

Offense Characteristics Narrative:

- Comment [ks1]:** The Case Name pre-fills with the name of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks2]:** The Intake Report Number is system derived and view only in the Header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks3]:** The Investigative Sub-Type is system derived and view only in the Header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks4]:** The County is pre-filled with the County of the Intake.
- Comment [ks5]:** The Date/Time the Intake Received is system derived and view only in the Header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks6]:** The Protective Investigator is system derived and view only in the Header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks7]:** The Date/Time Investigator Supervisor is system derived and view only in the Header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks8]:** The Protective Investigator Supervisor is system derived and view only in the Header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks9]:** The Name is pre-filled with the name of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks10]:** The DOB is pre-filled with the DOB of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks11]:** The Age is pre-filled with the Age of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks12]:** The Gender is pre-filled with the Gender of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [AB13]:** This will now pre-fill with the Race of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks14]:** The Race is pre-filled with the Race of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks15]:** The Role is pre-filled with the Role of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [smd16]:** Display the name of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [smd17]:** Response to Factor #1
- Comment [smd18]:** Display the name of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [smd19]:** Response to Factor #2
- Comment [smd20]:** Display the name of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [smd21]:** Response to Factor #3
- Comment [smd22]:** Display the name of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [smd23]:** Response to Factor #4
- Comment [smd24]:** Display the name of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [smd25]:** Response to Factor #5
- Comment [smd26]:** Display the name of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [smd27]:** Response to Factor #6
- Comment [smd28]:** Display the name of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [smd29]:** Response to Factor #7
- Comment [smd30]:** Display the name of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.
- Comment [smd31]:** Response to Factor #8
- Comment [smd32]:** Response to Factor #9
- Comment [smd33]:** The system will pre-fill with the Name of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Special Condition Referral and is not editable on the template.

A person who knowingly or willfully makes public or discloses to any unauthorized person any confidential information contained in the Florida Safe Families Network is subject to the penalty provisions of s. [39.202](#).



**CONFIDENTIAL
CHILD ON CHILD ASSESSMENT**

B. Child Maltreatment History

#	Safety Factor	Response
10.	Offender has history of sexual victimization	
11.	Offender has history of physical abuse	
12.	Offender has history of neglect	
13.	Offender has history of family/domestic violence	

Child Maltreatment History Narrative:

C. Social and Interpersonal Skill and Relationships

#	Safety Factor	Response
14.	Offender's family has history of instability	
15.	Offender has history of physical/emotional separation from one/both parents	
16.	Offender has inadequate social skills, poor peer relationships, and/or is socially isolated	

Social and Interpersonal Skill and Relationships:

D. Sexual Knowledge and Experience

#	Safety Factor	Response
17.	Offender has knowledge of advanced sexual practices	
18.	Offender has been exposed/access to pornography	

Sexual Knowledge and Experience Narrative:

- Comment [smd34]:** Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (10-16) tab and is not editable on the template. **THIS WILL REPEAT FOR EACH ALLEGED JUVENILE SEXUAL OFFENDER (AJSO).**
- Comment [smd35]:** Response to Factor #10, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...
- Comment [smd36]:** Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (10-16) ta...
- Comment [smd37]:** Response to Factor #11, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...
- Comment [smd38]:** Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (10-16) ta...
- Comment [smd39]:** Response to Factor #12, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...
- Comment [smd40]:** Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (10-16) ta...
- Comment [smd41]:** Response to Factor #13, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...
- Comment [smd42]:** The system will pre-fill this field with the text for Child Maltreatment ...
- Comment [smd43]:** Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (10-16) ta...
- Comment [smd44]:** Response to Factor #14, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...
- Comment [smd45]:** Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (10-16) ta...
- Comment [smd46]:** Response to Factor #15, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...
- Comment [smd47]:** Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (10-16) ta...
- Comment [smd48]:** Response to Factor #16, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...
- Comment [smd49]:** The system will pre-fill this field with the text for Social and ...
- Comment [smd50]:** Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (17-26) ta...
- Comment [smd51]:** Response to Factor #17, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...
- Comment [smd52]:** Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (17-26) ta...
- Comment [smd53]:** Response to Factor #18, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...
- Comment [smd54]:** The system will pre-fill this field with the text for Sexual Knowledge a...

A person who knowingly or willfully makes public or discloses to any unauthorized person any confidential information contained in the Florida Safe Families Network is subject to the penalty provisions of s. [39.202](#).



**CONFIDENTIAL
CHILD ON CHILD ASSESSMENT**

E. Academic and Cognitive Functioning

#	Safety Factor	Response
19.	Offender has academic difficulties	
20.	Offender has reduced empathy	
21.	Offender blames victim	

Academic and Cognitive Functioning Narrative:

F. Mental Health Issues

#	Safety Factor	Response
22.	Offender has history of impulse control problems	
23.	Offender has history of anxiety	
24.	Offender has history of depression	
25.	Offender has history of suicidal ideation	
26.	Offender has history of substance abuse	

Mental Health Issues Narrative:

III. Treatment Needs

Treatment Needs Narrative

IV. Assessment Outcome

V. Service/Compliance

Comment [smd55]: Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (17-26) tab and is not editable on the template. **THIS WI**...

Comment [smd56]: Response to Factor #19, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...

Comment [smd57]: Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (17-26) ta...

Comment [smd58]: Response to Factor #20, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...

Comment [smd59]: Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (17-26) ta...

Comment [smd60]: Response to Factor #21, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...

Comment [smd61]: The system will pre-fill this field with the text for Academic and ...

Comment [smd62]: Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (17-26) ta...

Comment [smd63]: Response to Factor #22, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...

Comment [smd64]: Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (17-26) ta...

Comment [smd65]: Response to Factor #23, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...

Comment [smd66]: Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (17-26) ta...

Comment [smd67]: Response to Factor #24, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...

Comment [smd68]: Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (17-26) ta...

Comment [smd69]: Response to Factor #25, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...

Comment [smd70]: Display the name of the participant from the C.O.C. Factors (17-26) ta...

Comment [smd71]: Response to Factor #26, for the specific AJSO, is pre-filled from the ...

Comment [smd72]: The system will pre-fill this field with the text for Mental Health Issue...

Comment [smd73]: The system will pre-fill this field with the selections made on the ...

Comment [smd74]: The system will pre-fill this field with the text for Treatment Needs ...

Comment [smd75]: The system will pre-fill this field with the selections made on the ...

Comment [smd76]: The system will pre-fill this field with the selections made on the ...

A person who knowingly or willfully makes public or discloses to any unauthorized person any confidential information contained in the Florida Safe Families Network is subject to the penalty provisions of s. [39.202](#).



**CONFIDENTIAL
CHILD ON CHILD ASSESSMENT**

A person who knowingly or willfully makes public or discloses to any unauthorized person any confidential information contained in the Florida Safe Families Network is subject to the penalty provisions of s. [39.202](#).